From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 7/24/2013 9:13:07 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: did you give a presentation at NARUC?

Yes, storage panel Sunday afternoon. I flew in for two hours! (we were not originally planning
any NARUC participation this time, but were begged because of the topic)

Attached is the powerpoint, which NARUC was going to post somewhere but I'm not sure if
they have yet.

Julie

Julie A. Fitch

Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Carla J. Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-3134

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 6:06 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: did you give a presentation at NARUC?

SB GT&S 0258505


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

I didn’t go, but thought I saw your name on something. Was it storage related?

If you had a presentation, would you share it?

More later.

Thanks

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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